114 - Not assigned

From: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 3:09 PM
To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Cc: JA - Mohamed A. Aliwa; 114 - Not assigned
Subject: RE: UU_)_C Jdgoo u_g_u_a.” CISJ OJL>| b
13 ‘C\LS),\J‘*JX\:LA;J}eM\ eS._.\lcj
TN
adall
@ Jdall Cpaa ) die G deaa 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Eilaasal) ?LG e Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 505
M :+966 556061666

F:+966 11 4118574

E: 505@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

4341 48,4

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 2:07 PM

To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Cc: JA- Mohamed A. Aliwa; 114 - Not assigned
Subject: RE: OY3¢ dgame Lgdinall zlg) Szl b

ainall | Jead sl — 5L teae/) Claall e / 2l
prndl 0 ae alllve 2l

, da g Ala Aaas

p5: 45 Baal (V& S3 2gena ugaiall 7 g3l okl Ao 488 gally o Sl aSiabi (e ) g2 4
2022/10/15 &b N 2022/9/1 Fub e

A e 32 sall 53 3aY) (e el cpa ) alee uila Aaa 5 e il ) & g Aadia ailid o3 o) e

Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

14966 11 4115500

1+966 11 4118574

1 +966 54 185 6378

1 +966 50 965 1004

: j01l@daffah.sa

: http://daffah.sa/

Regional Manager - Western
Daffah Company
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From: JB - Mohamed A. Helal

Sent: Sunday, August 7, 2022 9:19 AM

To: J20 - Mohamed A. Elnanaey <j20@daffah.sa>

Cc: JO1 - Mohammed Ahmed Abdo <j01@daffah.sa>; JA - Mohamed A. Aliwa <JA@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: 0¥ )& 3 geae 52kl #1553 sl alla
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Thank you , with my best regards

Mohamed Abdo 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Jeddah supervisoer Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437
. Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

uml T: +966 11 4115500 Ext. 520

F: +966 11 4118574

M : +966 54 185 6378

M : +966 50 965 1004

E: jp@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Sent: Sunday, August 07, 2022 9:03 AM

To: JB - Mohamed A. Helal

Cc: JA - Mohamed A. Aliwa; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Subject: FW: uV;¢ sgo=0 wgiindl glg; 851 wlb

Cobial (alhall ey
Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

H:_" 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 11 4118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: JB - Mohamed A. Helal

Sent: Saturday, August 6, 2022 12:44 PM
To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Subject: Y )& 2 seas csaiall #1553 sl alla
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Thank you , with my best regards

Mohamed Abdo 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Jeddah supervisoer Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 - 7437
. Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
ﬂ:Jl T: 4966 11 4115500 Ext. 520

F: +966 11 4118574
M : +966 54 185 6378
M : +966 50 965 1004
E: jp@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



